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Councilmembers,
Scheduled for Introduction: AB2025-185 Appointment to Forest Advisory Committee.
Applicant Adam Ellsworth contacted me by phone and has withdrawn his application.

Jill

Legislative Coordinator Il

Whatcom County Council Office

311 Grand Ave., Suite 105

Bellingham, WA 98225

360-778-5010

Notice: All email and attachments sent to and from Whatcom County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public
Records Act (RCW 42.56)

From: Cathy Halka

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 8:44 AM

Subject: UNREDACTED APPLICATIONS for March 25th Council Meeting - AB2025-218, AB2025-185, AB2025-250
Importance: High

Councilmembers, ***Please do not reply all***

Attached are the unredacted applications for the following items on the evening Council agenda on 3/25:

File ID Agenda Title
Section
IAB2025-218 Council Appointment to a vacancy on the Business and Commerce Advisory Committee, Agriculture

Appointment representative, Applicant(s): Rich Appel

IAB2025-185 Introduction Receipt of applications to a vacancy on the Forestry Advisory Committee, Applicant(s): Robert
Janicki, Adam Ellsworth (Additional applications to this position are due Tuesday, April 8, 2025)

IAB2025-250 Introduction Receipt of application to a vacancy on the Surface Mining Advisory Committee, Geologist position,
Applicant(s): John Byers (Deadline for additional application to this position is 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
April 8,
2025)
Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy Halka, AICP, CMC (she/her)
Clerk of the Council

Whatcom County Council Office

311 Grand Avenue, Suite 105
Bellingham, Washington 98225

Email: chalka@co.whatcom.wa.us
Phone: 360-778-5019


mailto:chalka@co.whatcom.wa.us



